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Due to additional questions about the platform that the Document Generation solution will be run on, the State of Indiana is supplying the following additional information:

QUESTION 1:
Please specify if the chipset on the server is x86 or other?

Here is the detailed information for the I5 platform.  The answer is “POWER 6 64-bit”.
System Model: IBM,8204-E8A
Processor Implementation Mode: POWER 6
Processor Clock Speed: 4204 MHz
CPU Type: 64-bit

Question 20 in the Q and A document posted on 11/4/2011 specifically asks about the hardware architecture and the answer is changed to the information above.

	20
	1.4 Overview Summary Scope of Work, Page 7: What IBM hardware architecture is/are the i5 server(s) (i.e. Power 5, 6, 7) operating on?
	Power 5 operating on v6r1



QUESTION 2:
Please advise if the State is willing to reconsider their “preferred” installation environment. 
We would simply ask that IN DCS review their position on the preferred installation environment. 

Answer:  
As indicated in the responses to Q&A #1, #19 & #20 and the updated RFP v3.0, the existing platform CSB is using is i5 AIX v6.1. Per the 2.4 Technical Approach section including Figure 2.4.3 conceptual architecture, CSB is not strictly mandating vendors provide solutions on this platform but rather indicating this is just one ideal configuration we have conceptualized based upon our existing assets and vision for our future incremental renewal. CSB has invested in the hardware, has technical staff to support it, and is anticipating heavy utilization of it for the INvest initiative thus it is preferred the Document Generation solution is able to leverage it as well.    

CSB is seeking solutions to meet our agency needs based upon the COTS product capabilities given consideration of CSB’s current and future direction. CSB does not want respondents to immediately conclude that they should not bid if their product cannot utilize the existing platform as we are open to considering different platforms based upon the product capabilities and services that are proposed. This means that consideration of the cost of purchasing additional hardware, software, and support needs to be included for these other proposed platforms. Within Attachment F, the Cost Proposal Workbook, CSB did not include a table specifically for hardware costs since the preference is for the agency to utilize the existing i5 platform. However, respondents should indicate in their Technical Proposal as well as the Cost Workbook the platform hardware and software requirements they would expect CSB to purchase for the solution.

QUESTION 3:
Would the State be open for a product which can run on a p series machine on AIX V6.1 instead of i5 series?
Answer:  Yes, but per the response to Q&A #19, CSB does not have immediate plans to upgrade or purchase additional hardware/software prior to the Document Generation being installed or implemented. Since i5/AIX 6.1 is the current preferred platform, the respondent should indicate in their Technical and Cost Proposal the hardware/software they assume CSB would need to purchase in order to accommodate an alternate platform.

Version 2.0 of the RFP document replacing version 1.0 has also been posted with the following updates applied:
  

	Version
	Effective date
	Prepared / revised by:
	Change description
(additions / modifications)

	v1.0
	10/17/2011
	CSB and IDOA
	Initial RFP

	v2.0
	11/04/2011
	CSB and IDOA
	Updated the Version and Release date on the Cover Page 1.

Adjusted Key RFP Dates Exhibit 1.23.3 page 17.
Added new Attachments I and J to the RFP Outline Exhibit 1.5.2 page 10.
Although no changes were needed in this RFP document three new Business Requirements Documents were posted for RFP v2.0 in the Attachment D folder. New Documents are the Glossary of Terms, Common Services Library and BRS Index.

	v3.0
	11/17/2011
	CSB and IDOA
	Updated the Version and Release date on the Cover Page 1.

Updated sections 1.6 & 1.7 page 11 to reflect the new proposal response date of December 9, 2011.

Updated Architecture information on pages 25 and 50 
along with Figure 2.4.3 on page 30 to reflect the answers provided to Q&A #1, #19, & #20 confirming the I5 AIX v6.1 platform as the version CSB currently has with no immediate plans of upgrading to a higher version prior to the Document Generation installation. 
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